



ALINA ILINA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Russian - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Full Stack Open 2020, Helsinki University (February 2021).
- Independent study and training in UI Design and Web Development starting from January 2019.

PROFILE

Alina is a multitasking and hard-working Full Stack Developer who also excels in UI Design. Her journey into Web Development started more than 2 years ago and in this time she has worked as a Technical Lead and successfully delivered projects to her clients, all of which translated their ideas and business objectives into highly-functional applications with stunning UI. Her diverse experience allows Alina to better understand the workflow in different multinational environments and easily adapt to new changes and challenges. In addition to her accomplishments, Alina is working tirelessly to perfect her proficiency with new development technologies. She is eager to make a valuable contribution and support cross-functional teams in their efforts.

RECENT PROJECTS

theshortcut.org

Axios, Eventbrite Rest API, HTML5, Mapbox API, React.js, SASS, WordPress Rest API

A real-life client project for a local NGO, The Shortcut. The project is a React application built to replace the old legacy WordPress website. The application was built with other developers with the individual task including developing a custom library of CSS rules, building a responsive user interface, various REST api consumption.

Professional Portfolio

JavaScript, SCSS

A professional portfolio to showcase the abilities and experience related to full-stack development.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS3, HTML5, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js., REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB.

Testing: Jest

DevOps & Cloud Services: GitHub Actions.

Content Management Systems: Contentful, WordPress.

Design & Prototyping: AdobeXD, Figma.

EXPERIENCE

Lead Front-end Developer

The Shortcut | Helsinki, Finland | September 2019 - July 2020

- Managed a cross-functional team to collaboratively develop the company's new website using agile methodology (through planning and analysing user requirements, creating application architecture and design system, writing software, debugging and deployment).
- Worked closely with designers to ensure technologically sound designs.
- Managed the code base and performed bug fixes and code reviews, removed technical debt and pushed for better standards by offering recommendations for improving the source code readability and maintainability.
- Worked on an array of smaller projects creating landing pages based on received designs and functionality specs.
- Assisted in planning and organising workshops.

Superhero (Home Cleaner)

Freska Oy | Helsinki, Finland | October 2016 - October 2018

- Consistently delivered an outstanding customer experience (with an average rating of 4.99 out of 5).
- Performed a first-class service in most challenging environments.
- Trained junior team members to enhance their KPIs.
- Was an invaluable resource for the company.
- Abilities gained: time management skills, endurance, resilience, resourcefulness, problem-solving, persuasion and communication skills.

Musher / Entertainer

Vuokatti Safaris Oy | Vuokatti, Finland | Winter seasons from 2012 to 2016

- Organised and carried out a leisure activity program that increased the number of returning customers over the years.
- Provided sled driving instructions, ensured safety of visitors and dogs on site and during guided safari tours.
- Promoted the company's service packages to prospective customers in the area.
- Shopkeeping, site maintenance.

Research Assistant

Centre for Measurements and Information Systems (CEMIS) | Kajaani, Finland | May 2014 - December 2014

- Conducted preliminary qualitative research on various startup incubators and accelerators (assessed the scope and contents of their study programs with a view of creating a local clone).
- Maintained a record of best practices, valuable study/teaching materials and sources to be used during the future program implementation.

Sales Representative / Group Coordinator

The British International School | London, United Kingdom | September 2013 - April 2014

- Established partner relationships through cold-calling campaigns, built and maintained a client database.
- Actively participated in student program planning and implementation, communicated with various suppliers and stakeholders thereof.
- Performed other clerical and administrative duties in a school office setting.
- Accompanied student groups around the city, ensured their safety and smooth program implementation .

EDUCATION

B.B.A. in International Business

Kajaani University of Applied Sciences | Kajaani, Finland | September 2011 - May 2016

Legal Interpreter

Petrozavodsk State University, Faculty of Economics and Law | Petrozavodsk, Russia | September 2009 - May 2011